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Denise TaI (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 6 February 2020 4:34 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Teo, Grace; ‘Choao, Thelma': assignments

Cc 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'; "Henry, Irene James'; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD2000405/THE - PRI/ GBG5355H (Sompo Insured) & SKZ6250M Along

Sentosa Gantry On 22/01/2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we have inspected the SKZ 6250M on 05/02/2020
We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetayilkkauto com | fax: 6256-4313
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 4:55 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Choo, Thelma' <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>; assighments
<assignments(@lkkauto.com>

Ce: 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye{@sompo.com.sg=: 'Henry, Irene James'
<irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: CMTD2000405/THE - PRI/ GBG5355H (Sompo Insured) & SKZ6250M Along Sentosa
Gantry On 22/01/2020

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop. repairer will arrange.

+ Wishing you @ Happy ena rrosperous Lunar New Yegay

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: b256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-23 | B{408933)



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 4:43 PM

To: Heng Sew Sow; Choo, Thelma; ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’; 'assignments@lkkauto.com’;
sur@lkkauto.com

Cc Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; Henry, Irene James

Subject: CMTD2000405/THE - PRI/ GBG5355H (Sompo Insured) & SKZ6250M Along
Sentosa Gantry On 22/01/2020

Attachments: 20200123184003 tif

Our Reference : CMTD2000405/THE
Your Reference: SKZ6250M
Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date: 28.01.2020
OUR Email: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/5 WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD

Dear Sir/f Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG5355H & SKZ6250M ON 22.01.2020
We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint Mr. Mohd Taufikh of LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.

Hi LKK Auto,

Please make the arrangement to survey for SKZ6250M on a without prejudice basis and admission of
liability.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
thelma.choo/@sompo.com.sg .

Please revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6320 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

1



@ SOMPO ' A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

Download now @ ﬁppﬁmr& or

For Travel. Personal Accident & Home Insumance |2 For Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Netice: Sompo insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure ta holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng(@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo(@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye(@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James
<irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD2000405/THE - PRI/ GBG5355H (Sompo Insured) & SKZ6250M Along Sentosa
Gantry On 22/01/2020

Dear Teo ( Grace)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)

Best Regards,

Heng Sew Sow (Ms)
Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
Tel: 6316 1131/51

Fax: 6316 7050

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teod/sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 9:50 AM

To: Woon Meng <woonmeng/@singnet.com.sg=>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo/@ sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ve/@sompo.com.sg>; Henry, Irene James

<irgneienryvid sompo.com.se=

Subject: CMTD2000405/THE - PRI/ GBG5355H (Sompo Insured) & SKZ6250M Along Sentosa Gantry
On 22/01/2020

Qur Reference : CMTD2000405/THE
Your Reference: SKZ6250M

Without Prejudice
EMAIL ONLY

Date: 28.01.2020



OUR Email: motorsurvey{@sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S WOON MENG MOTOR PTE LTD

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG5355H & SKZ6250M ON 22.01.2020

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 23.01.2020.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63224 681/
thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
2 | LKK Auto Consultants Kenneth Kong (North area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffery Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6355 | F. 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

‘_ @ SOMPO A century of Trust

INSU ’GE



Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

¥  Download on the CATITON

Download now (@ ® App Store or Google Play

For Travel Personal Accident & Home Insarance | = For Travel. Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agenis (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Woon Meng <woonmengsingnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 6:43 PM
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Accident Involving SKZ6250M & GBG5355H (Sompo Insured) Along Sentosa Gantry On
22/01/2020

Dear Sir/Madam,
We refer to the above accident

Kindly be advised that we will be assisting our client, owner of vehicle no:

SKZ6250M to submit a third party claim against your insured vehicle. We would like to proceed with direct
settlement.

Please arrange for your surveyor to liaise with us for an inspection on our client's Vehicle at your earliest
convenience.

Attached GIA report for your reference.

Location : 50, Bukit Batok St 23 # 01- 06 Midview Building ( S ) 659578
Thank you.

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 63161131
Fax : 63167050



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Woon Meng <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 2:29 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: after photo of SKZ6250M

Dear Rasul,

We refer to the matter below for your kind attention.
Kindly be informed that we confirm acceptance of finalised amount S 3500.
Thank you & Warmest Regards,

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
50, Bukit Batok Street 23
#01-06 Midview Building, Singapore (659578) Tel : 63161131/ 63161151 || Fax:63167050

----- Original Message--—-

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
sent: Wednesday, 19 February 2020 4:11 PM

To: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg=
Subject: RE: after photo of SKZ6250M

Hi Ms Heng,

As spoken, finalised amount is $ 3500 / 6 days lump usm Kindly confirm

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@Ikkauto.com | fax: 5841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-
25 | 5{408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

-----Original Message-—--—

From: Heng Sew Sow {maﬁitu:wnnnmeng@singnet.mm.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 February, 2020 2:28 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: after photo of SKZ6250M

Best Regards,

Heng Sew Sow (Ms)

Woon Meng Motor Pte Ltd
Tel: 6316 1131/51

Fax: 6316 7050

-----Original Message-—-
From: Heng Sew Sow <woonmeng@singnet.com.sg=



Wuon Meng Motor Pte Ltd

Office 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building, Singapere B59578
Wurkshap: 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-08 Midview Building, Singapare 553578

Tel: 6316 1131 HP: 97302017 Fax 6316 7050

42, Sungaei Kadut Ave, Singapore 729666 Tel ! G3268523

{ Email Adress : woonmeng @singnet.com.sg )

Co Reg No. 200803678M GST Reg No. 20-D603678M

Estimate
TP CLAIM

To - Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

Motor Claims Dept Date : 05 Feb 2020
Dear Sirs : x : 6221 3147

RE : ESTIMATE COST FOR HONDA JAZZ 1.5 - SKZ6250M
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ6250M & GBG5355H ON 22/01/2020

ITEMS DESCRIPTION QTyY PRICE

1 Front bumper éﬂt il 1pc $ 568.50

2 Front bumper retainer @%35.12ea. | g 2pes & 70.24 X

3 Front bumper lower grille ¥ V& ipc  $ 258.80

4 Front bumper fog lamp o/s. 7 Y84 ipc $ 358.61 %

5  Front bumper fog lamp grille o/s. cet 7 1pc S 35.20

6 Front center grille (& ~ ipc & 415.23

. Emblem pea 7 (gl 1pc $ 45.83

8  Front headlamp @$1392.72ea k¥ ~“A~ f‘*”’ % 2pcs $ 2,785.44 1292 7%

@  Front headlamp lower bracket @$56 42ea N T 2fcs § 11284 $4-%L

10 Front bonnet b4~ ipc  $ 668.25

11 Front bonnet hinge @$53.04ea. Yo 57V 2pcs  § 106.08 ¥

12 Front bonnet lock X ¥ . 1pc $ 114.28 -/L

13 Front support panel Fepht ipc § 489,50 #F = g,

U 5 602860 5’3‘?: Al
Less 20% S (1.205.72) 20/

Sum Carried Forward $ 4,822.88 -



Sum Carried Forward

Labour Charge & Misc

To remove, repair, replace & install damaged
To R & R wiring.

To R & R front radiator.

To R & R air con system. 1
To refill & top up air con gas }

To putty & spray painting.

Total

All prices guoted are subjected to 7% GST.

This is a computer generated document. Mo signature is required.

’;;-}ST‘{S-YZ
G L~ (110D
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Wnun Meng NMotor Pte Ltd

Cffice 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building, Singapore 659578
Workshop: 50 Bukit Batok St 23, #01-06 Midview Building, Singapere 653578
Tel; 6316 1131 HP: 9730 2017 Fax: 6316 7050
42, Sungei Kadut Ave, Singapore 729666 Tel | A3268523
{ Email Adress : woonmeng @singnet.com.sg )

Co Reg No. 200603678M GST Reg No. 20-0603678M
Estimate
TP CLAIM
To : Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd
Motor Claims Dept Date : 05 Feb 2020
Dear Sirs : Fax : 6221 3147

RE : ESTIMATE COST FOR HONDA JAZZ 1.5-SKZ6250M ( SUPPLEMENTARY)
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKZ6250M & GBG5355H ON 22/01/2020

ITEMS DESCRIPTION aTty PRICE
1 Front center grille emblem base (M - ipc ¥ 101.83
& 101.83
Less 20% 3 (20.36)
3 81.47
2 Frontnumberplate ¥ 7~ 1pc § 35.00
Total $ 116.47

All prices quoted are subjected to 7% GST

This is a computer generated document. No signature is required



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 193607138R GST Reg. No. 19-0607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Intemationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS/SMO20001484/R11d3n2

[INLAR I

50 RAFFLES PLACE

#05-01/06 Date: 26-02-2020
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code : SMO
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, GBG 5355H Veh. Inspected SKZ 6250M
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD2000405/THE Excess (3$) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 28/01/2020
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA JAZZ 1.5 VTIR c.c 1498
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. JHMGKS850GX201481 Colour BLACK
Odometer 52986 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/55 R16 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/55 R16 DUNLOP 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/55R16 DUNLOP 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/55 R16 DUNLOP 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. ' General Information
Accident Date  22/01/2020 Inspection Date 05/02/2020
Survey held at WOON MENG MOTOR PTELTD
50 BUKIT BATOK ST 23
#01-06 MIDVIEW BUILDING
SINGAPORE 858578
5a. Remarks
AITHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg, Mo 199607188R GST Reg. Mo, 19-0607188-R Page Mo.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKZ 6250M
: Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 568.50 568,50
2|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER @%$35.12 SERVICEABLE T0.24 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE SERVICEABLE 258.60 !
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP O/S SERVICEABLE 35861 4
1|FRONT BUMPER FOG LAMP GRILLE Q/S cuTt 35.20 35.20
1|FRONT CENTER GRILLE CRACKED 415.23 41523
1|EMBLEM NECESSARY 45.83 45.83
2|FRONT HEADLAMP @$1392.72 OIS CRACKED [ N/S 2,785.44 1,392.72
SERVICEABLE
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET @$56.42 CRACKED (1 PC 112.84 56.42
OMLY)
1|FRONT BONNET BENT 668.25 BEE.25
2|FRONT BONNET HINGE @553.04 SERVICEABLE 106.08
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK SERVICEABLE 114.28 -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 489.50 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT CENTER GRILLE EMBLEM BASE (ADDITIONAL)  |CRACKED 101.83 101.83
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1.226.09 -656.80
490434 2,627.18
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (ADDITIONAL)SN) BENT 35.00 35.00
35.00 35.00
LABQUR
TO REMOVE,REPAIR, REPLACE & INSTALL 1,000,00 700.00
DAMAGED.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
SUPPORT PAMNEL.
TO R&R WIRING. 60.00 30.00
TO R&R FRONT RADIATOR. 120.00 20.00
TO R&R AIR CON SYSTEM. 150.00 100.00
TO REFILL & TOP UP AIR CON GAS.
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING. a00.00 800.00
2,230.00 1,710.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO20001494/R1td3n2




L

Licensed Appraiser

BISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is mads solaly for the uss and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repart.

- -~ . N .
—
Page Mo.2 of 2
l GRAND TOTAL 7,169.34 4.3?2.15[
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,500.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/SM020001494/R1td3n2
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING
Automotive Assessor B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI




